



Zebra Technologies International, LLC

333 Corporate Woods Parkway
Vernon Hills, IL 60061-3109 USA
T: +1 847 634 6700
F: +1 847 914 8766
www.zebra.com

Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

Jan 04, 2012

To:
Federal Communications Commission

RE: FCC PCII Certification Request for Zebra embedded radio (I28RFID-MAICD-01)

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the limited modular approval of the Zebra embedded radio (FCC ID: **I28RFID-MAICD-01**, Original Grant Date: Aug 28, 2009). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

- 1) coding/decoding of the chips
- 2) the pcb is modified by removing 3 connectors, and PCB Part No. is changed from 404870--001P to 404870--003P

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in purple ink, appearing to read "Charles A. Derrow".

Charles A. Derrow
Director Compliance Engineering